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EXETER TOWNSHIP

Board of Supervisors

MEMO
TO: Bernie Grundusky ' ]
FROM: John A. Granger, Township Manager‘ij'\(-
(
RE: Exeter Township Sewer Rate Increase

DATE: December 14, 2018

On December 10, 2018, the Board of Supervisor’s adopted Resolution #37 amending the Exeter
Township Sewer Rates. A copy of the Resolution is attached.

The practice in Exeter Township has been, and will continue to be with this Resolution, that the
effective date, January 1, 2019, is for all sewage treated at the Exeter Township Treatment Plant.
The first quarterly bill following January 2019 is February 1, 2019. This quarterly invoice covers
sewage treated during the months of November 2018, December 2018 and January 2019. The
charge for the customers will be two (2) months at the rate in effective November and December
2018 and one (1) month at the rate for January 2019.

The March 1, 2019 invoices will be for one (1) month, December 2018, at the rate in effect for that
time and two (2) months, January and February 2019.

The April 1, 2019 invoice will be fully at the 2019 rate as all sewage would have been treated in
2019.



